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Raquel Tully @é@f \GSS Na/ (A@Y )(“ Q q O SS O ._TI ;
From: Ray Kennedy L K#‘ (Q u q é//

Sent:  Thursday, September 13, 2007 10:55 AM

To: Raquel Tully LEROSIT WAy &ﬁ Q \ CID
- CIJ Qeccuﬂ'b

Cc: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: 77 g SEP 1 8 2007 303 O Fine
QA-B- o
“or gach Docket, deposit $200 in the Public Service Trust Fund for collection costs and the balance of $300 in the General . &

‘evenue Fund. Please provide the Clerk's Office with proof of payment for documenting in Docket Nos. 070438-TI and 070530-T!

assume you were seeking this instruction..

(Tk«3?¢>

‘rom: Raquel Tully

ient: Thursday, September 13, 2007 10:46 AM
ro: Ray Kennedy

iubject: RE:

o problem,

received two more checks for $500.00, One is from Access Integrated, Docket 070438 and the other is Peerless Network Docket
170530

“hanks for all your help,
Raquel

‘rom: Ray Kennedy

ient: Thursday, September 13, 2007 10:41 AM
ro: Raquel Tully

iubject: RE:

Jo. Don't need that. Thanks.

‘rom: Raquel Tully

ient: Thursday, September 13, 2007 9:42 AM
fo: Ray Kennedy

iubject: RE:

"here was no letter just a list of different dockets, if you need that please let me know and | will go over to records and make you a
:opy and bring it up

‘rom: Ray Kennedy

ient: Thursday, September 13, 2007 9:11 AM
fo: Raquel Tully

subject: RE:

Nas there a letter with the check? If so, please fax it to me at 413-6585. Thanks. | have to get them to pay RAF.

IRARBEE B - s un reneas ~yax S nraany
LU LT R R T

‘rom: Ray Kennedy v : ) =R
ient: Thursday, September 13, 2007 8:46 AM 3 8 L;, 6 2 SEP |7 .

2/13/2007 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



EARLY, LENNON, CROCKER & BARTOSIEWICZ, P.L.C.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
900 COMERICA BUILDING
KALAMAZOO, MICHIGAN 49007-4752
TELEPHONE (269) 381-8844
FACSIMILE (269) 381-8822

GEORGE H. LENNON ROBERT M. TAYLOR OF COUNSEL

DAVID G. CROCKER - RON W, KIMBREL JOHN T. PETERS, JR.

MICHAEL D. O’'CONNOR PATRICK D. CROCKER

HAROLD E. FISCHER, JR. THOMAS A, BIRKHOLD THOMPSON BENNETT

LAWRENCE M. BRENTON RUSSELL B. BAUGH (1912 - 2004)

GORDON C. MILLER ANDREW J. YVORBRICH VINCENT T. EARLY

GARY P. BARTOSIEWICZ TYREN R, CUDNEY (1922 - 2001)

BLAKE D. CROCKER . . JOSEPH J. BURGIE
(1926 - 1992)

July 5, 2007

Blanca Bay6

Florida Public Service Commission
Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Peerless Network of Florida, LLC
f/lk/a Common Pointe Networks of Florida, LLC
Docket #070530-Tl

Dear Ms. Bayé:
In accordance with Docket No. 070530-TI, attached please find a check in the amount of

$500.00 made payable to the “Florida Public Service Commission” for the Regulatory
Assessment Fee and penalties.

Should you havedny questions or concerns, please contact the undersigned.

~“ROCKER & BARTOSIEWICZ, P.L.C.

PDC/td



